From: [ EEE

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 5:53 AM

To: Gilmore, Keith - FSS

e Sprouls, Dawn - FSS Turner, Rosemary - FSS || - F.SS
Subject: Responsible Transportation

Good Morning Dr. Gimore,

Fant Management personnel spent Thursday, May 16, in meetings with various business
representatives, and began conducting interviews with potential establishment employees. Construction
is progressing daily. | will be evaluating progress on construction with plant management today and
making adjustments, if necessary, to the proposed timetable. Flease advise if there isany other
spedificinformation | can provide or questions you might have. Have a spectacular weekend. [l

I D\

Frontline Supervisor, | owa City Circuit
Des Moines District

USDA/FSI S/FO

2430 Sunflower Ridge

Muscatine A 52761

Blackberry 515
email s/s.usda.gov

OFO---"Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day"

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e- mail, including all attachments, constitute Federal
Government records and property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed. |t also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. |f the reader of this e- mail
transmission is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this e- mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. |f you have
received this e- mail in error, please notify the sender by responding to the e- mail and then
delete the e- mail immediately

AR0004451



From: | ESS

To: Sprouls, Dawn - FSIS
Subject: RE: Responsible Transportation
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 7:20:46 AM

Yes, she is starting an assessment at ||| ™anks, | will get an email off to |l
Have a good ore. ||l

I O\

Frontline Supervisor, | owa City Circuit
Des Moines District

USDA/FSI S/FO

2430 Sunflower Ridge

Muscatine, |A 52761

Blackberry 515
email f sis.usda.gov

OFO---"Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day"

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e- mail, including all attachments, constitute Federal
Government records and property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. It also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. |f the reader of
this e- mail transmission is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible
for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e- mail or its contents is strictly
prohibited. |f you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by
responding to the e- mail and then delete the e- mail immediately

From: Sprouls, Dawn - FSIS

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 6:11 AM

To: I - FSIS; Turner, Rosemary - FSIS
Subject: Re: Responsible Transportation

Pease get with the SHAOs to get someone. | know that - is starting an assessment next week.
Thanks.

Dawn Sporouls, DVM

District Manager-Des Moines

Room 985 Federal Bldg.

210 Walnut Street

Des Moines, |1A. 50309

Cffice- (515) 727-8960

Fax- (515) 727-8992
Cell- (402) 681-1556

AR0004452



From: [ - SIS

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:58 AM

To: Turner, Rosemary - FSIS; Sprouls, Dawn - FSIS
ce: I - Fsis

Subject: Responsible Transportation

Good Morning Drs. Sorouls and Turner,

Responsible Transportation has made some relatively minor changes to their SSOP and
HACCP plans. | o< I have done an informal review on their programs,
and well as Dr. - My question, would like to see an HAO at the final walkthrough to
perform a “final review” of the HACCP and SSOP written programs sometime at or before
the final walk through which is scheduled for 1 week from today? Thanks, and have a

great weekend. [l

I O\

Frontline Supervisor, | owa City Circuit

Des Moines District
USDA/FSI S/FO
2430 Sunf lower Ridge

Muscatine, |A 52761

Biackberry 515 | N
email f sis.usda.gov

OFO- - -"Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day"

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e- mail, including all attachments, constitute Federal
Government records and property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. |t also may contain information that is privileged,
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
prohibited. |f you have received this e- mail in error, please notify the sender by
responding to the e- mail and then delete the e- mail immediately

AR0004453



